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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 429 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); MT_Claim_5G

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: SKF16035 & SGR1343B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020734

Attachments: 20734 TP SURVEY REPORT pdf

Dear Shirley

Attached is the TP survey report.
Please let us have your surveyor’'s comment and report.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 July, 2018 11:41 AM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_5G

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; 'assignments’

Subject: RE: SKF1603S & SGR1343B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020734

Dear Li Li,

Refer to your assignment on 04.07.2018 at 3.28PM.

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SKF 16038 on 04.07.2018 at 16.00PM.
At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle.

We will submit our report accordingly.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 9:58 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Ce: sur@lkkauto.com: 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

1




Subject: RE: SKF16035 & SGR1343B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/020734

Hi Shirley
QOur Claim no. 18/18/18/VP05/020734.

Please take note that our Insured has not reported the accident.

Kindly let us have your preliminary advice.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkk

Sent: Monday, 9 July, 2018 9:27 AM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_5SG

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)'; 'assignments’

Subject: RE: SKF16035S & SGR1343B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: to be advised

Dear Li Li,

Kindly provide us the claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 3:58 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_5G' <mt claim@lonpac.com:>; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SKF16035 & 5GR13438 - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: to be advised

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsi@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080933)



From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 3:28 PM

Ta: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@l|onpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SKF1603S & SGR13438 - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: to be advised

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Sir/Mdm

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’'s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

‘No. |[Name | Pleasetick Vv
e AL [ R R (i Bl Sypan voep e e IS gl by
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong
g Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah
10 Sathya Sai Kathirrasen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 3:22 PM
To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: SKF1603S & SGR1343B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS




Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,
Please refer attachment and:-
Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors,

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sg

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.aVg.com




Constant Appraiser Services

Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Lee Meng Chuan Date : 10/08/2018
Blk 326 Ang Mo Kio Ave 3

#08-1992 Reference No  : CAS/1R-08/022
Singapore 560326

General Information

Registration No. : SKF 16038
Accident Date ¢ 03/07/2018

Particulars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour : Black Make & Model : BMW 1181
Engine Capacity : 1598 cc Pre-Accident Condition : Good
Mileage (KM) 1 94770 Engine No. : ABB5JIBON13B16A
Chassis Mo. : WBAIA3I2060J065751 Steering : InOrder
Registration Date  : 02/05/2012 Brake : InOrder
Tyre Condition
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 225/45R17 BRIDGESTONE 80%
L/H Front Tyre  225/45R17 BRIDGESTONE 80%
R/H Rear Tyre 225/45R17 YOKOHAMA 90%
L/H Rear Tyre 225/45R17 YOKOHAMA 90%
Ing on
Repairer : N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-18 Kaki Bukit Autohub, Singapore 417921

Adju nd Recommendation Cost Of air

Repairer’s Estimate : $16,287.96
Revised Amount : $12,300.00

Less Excess £

MNett Total : $12,300.00
Remarks
(A) Survey was done on 04/07/2018

(B) Re-survey was done on 05/07/2018

(C) Re-survey after repair was done on 10/07/2018

(D) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(E) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

MNOTE: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damags/item in this survey, keindty
notified the company within 7 (seven) days from the date hereof. Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem to be valid.

Page 1



Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : SKF 16038

Our ref : CAS/18-08/022

d ent On lacement Of Parts;
e | Qu i g g::iﬁi w%itiirsnha-:; ?g] Aﬁﬂiﬂdm
PARTS REPLAC —=LIST ITEM
I Ipc | Rear bumper Dented/Deformed 1,037.90 1,037.90
2 Ipc | Rear bumper center bracket Broken 56.85 56.85
3 lpc | Rear bumper lower cover GrazedDeformed 225.60 225.60
4 Ipe | Rear bumper reinforcement Dented/Bent 449.40 449.40
3 ,24'[3{:3 Rear bumper reverse sensor @ $236.88 Damaged 947.52 |27 :'514'?.52
6  |ZApcs | Rear bumper reverse sensor ‘o ring @ $10.00] Necessary 40.00 0 40,00
7 LA4pcs | Rear bumper reverse sensor holder @ $72.76| Necessary 291.04 [N -1291.04
8 2pcs | Rear bumper side retainer L/R @ $69.55 Broken 139.10 139.10
9 Ipc | Rear end panel 'inner' Dented 397.45 397.45 ¥ MN
10 lpc | Rear end panel ‘outer Dented/Warped 497.45 497452/ @
11 Ipc | Rear end panel antenna sensor Damaged 501.90 501.90 ‘,-"'H. L ]
12 1pc | Rear end panel top gamish Deformed 77.20 7720 % A
13 Ipc | Rear exhaust aluminium heat shield Warped 80,25 80.25 P\ S
14 Ipc | Rear exhaust gasket Necessary 65.00 65.00 Y€ C
15 3pes | Rear exhaust rubber mounting @ $31.00 Serviceable 93.00 B ( b W
16 Ipc | Rear exhaust silencer box Dented 864.80 864.80 _
17 lpc | Rear floor panel top trim board Dented/Broken 154.00 154.00 ‘_fx\\ 2\
18 lpc | Rear tailgate Dented/Warped 1,230.50 1,230.50
19 Ipc Rear tailgate "logo’ emblem Damaged B0.25 B0.25
20 Ipc | Rear tailgate bracket Broken 21.20 2120 Y3+
21 2pes | Rear tailgate damper L/R @ $133.75 Bent/Jammed 267.50 267.50 51
22 2pes | Rear tailgate hinges L/R @ $75.90 Repair 151.80 - )
23 Ipc | Rear tailgate inner trim board Deformed 160.50 16050 S
24 lpc | Rear tailgate lock striker Bent 55.75 55.75 ANM
25 lpc | Rear tailgate mechanism lock Bent/Jammed 155.70 155.70
26 Ipc | Reartailgate outer lock button Damaged 103.40 10340 |\
27 lpc | Rear tailgate outer lock button bracket Broken 3555 3555 P AT
28 Ipc | Rear tailgate weather strip Distorted 85.00 85.00
29 Iset | Rear tailgate windscreen seal -set Necessary 595.25 595.25
30 Ipc Rear tailgate wiper motor Damaged 390.40 350.40 .
2 Zpes | Rear taillamp L/R @ $422.65 Mounting Broken 845.30 845.30
32 2pes | Rear taillamp side gamish L/R @ $65.70 Broken 131.40 131.40
Sub total 10,227.96 0,983.16

Page 2



Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : SKF 16038

Our ref : CAS/18-08/022

i Assessed Estimate by Revised
Mo | . i Condition | Workshop () | Amount (5)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
1 1set Rear bumper clips - set Mecessary 120.00 | “1 120.00
2 Iset | Rear end panel top garnish clips - set Necessary 50.00 4,0)50.00
3 Ipc | Rear floor panel insulator mat Not Necessary 350.00 -
4 lset | Rear tailgate inner trim board clips - set Necessary 80.00 780,00
5 Ipc | Rear tailgate windscreen sealant Necessary 12000 |~ )100.00
6 2sets | Rear taillamp clips L/R —set @ $30.00 MNecessary 60.00 | Y\ 60.00
Sub total 11,007.96 10,393.16
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
1 To reset system after repair works 400.00 360.00
)
2 To remove, reinstall electrical wiring '
harness, check lighting, and rewire for x10)
parking sensor 120.00 80.00 4
3 To remove, reinstall tailgate windscreen 300,00 150.00 \[22
4 To remove, reinstall roof top trim
upholstery, cushion seat, trim garnish, trim TA)
liner carpet. (to FR) 160.00 100.00 (]
5 To re-spray painting on the rear bootlid, rear
end panel, rear fender (L/R), spare tyre =
panel and rear bumper 1,900.00 1,600.00 [
6 To remove and change exhaust silencer box
with pipe, re-align where necessary =
consistent to the accident 180.00 10000 ||\
7 To provide labour, workmanship to change
the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-
construct and re-align body structure, body
alignments and damaged consistent to the “h o)
accident 2,100.00 1,600.00
To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and
8 iy et 120.00 90.00 |15°0)
Grand total 16,287.96 14,473.16
Recommended cost of lump sum repair
(To its pre-accident condition) 1230000
7 0 )
,_.} r-}j G

Page 3



Constant Appraiser Services

Wehicle No : SKF 16038 Our ref : CAS/18-08/022

Adi R lati

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lump sum of $§12,300.00 on a contractual basis. Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 7 (Seven) working days.

Yours faithfully,
Constant Appraiser Services

#ong Tian (Sebastiaf
Licensed Appraiser
Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA

Page 4



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC1B012187/Gsd3n2-1
#17.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199565 D0 10102018 ” ””M"H""lm ‘Im
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGR 13438 Veh. Inspected SKF 16035
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/\VPD5/020734 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 28/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 118l c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WBA1A32060J085751 Colour BLACK
Odometer 94770 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 ¥ OKOHAMA, 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/5R17 YOKOHAMA, & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 03/07/2018 |Inspactlt:m Date 04/07/2018
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park. Singapore 408933

TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313

Reg. Mo: 180607198R GST Reg. No. 18-86071 08-R Paga No:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKF 16035
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | -SUTa® ?:n ﬁJ}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / 1,037.90 1,037.90
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER CENTER BRACKET BROKEN 56.85 56.85
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER GRAZED / 22580 22560
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED / BENT 449 40 445 .40
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSCR @%$236.88 DAMAGED (2 PCS 047 52 473.76
ONLY)
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR "O" RING @310.00 NECESSARY (2 40.00 20.00
PCS ONLY)
4|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR HOLDER @372.76 NECESSARY (2 291.04 145,52
PCS ONLY)
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LIR @$E955 BROKEN 138.10 13910
1|REAR END PANEL "INMER" MOT NECESSARY 397.45 -
1|REAR END PAMEL "OUTER" TO REPAIR SEE 497 45 '
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL ANTENNA SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 501.80 -
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 77.20 77.20
1|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINILUM HEAT SHIELD DISTORTED BO.25 8025
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET HECESSARY 65.00 65.00
3|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING @3$31.00 NOT NECESSARY 93.00
1|REAR EXHALST SILENCER BOX DENTED BE64.80 BE4 .80
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 154,00 *
1|REAR TAILGATE DENTED / WARPED 1.230.50 1,230.50
1|REAR TAILGATE "LOGO" EMBLEM DAMAGED B0.25 80.25
1|REAR TAILGATE BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 21.20 -
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPER LR @3$133.75 NOT MECESSARY 267.50 -
2|REAR TAILGATE HINGES L'R [@%75.90 WOT NECESSARY 151.80 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 160,50 -
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 55.75 -
1|REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK BENT / JAMMED 155,70 15570
1|REAR TAILGATE QUTER LOCK BUTTON NOT NECESSARY 103.40 -
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER LOCK BUTTON BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 35.55

Report Ref Mo, CS3/LPC18012187/Gsd3n2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607186-R Page No.2 of 3
Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By
i pe Workshop ($))|  ($)
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHER STRIP DISTORTED 85.00 85,00
1|SET REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEAL NECESSARY 505 25 505 25
1|REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 390.40 -
2|REAR TAILLAMP L/R @3$422 65 MOUNTING B45 30 84530
BROKEN
2|REAR TAILLAMP SIDE GARNISH L/IR @%65.70 BROKEN 131.40 131.40
10,227.98 575878
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN} MECESSARY 120.00 50.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARMNISH CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) MOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|SET REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN} MECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 120.00 50.00
2|5ETS REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS L/R @$30.00 (SN) MECESSARY 60.00 40.00
780.00 210.00
LABQUR
TO RESET SYSTEM AFTER REPAIR WORKS 400.00 150,00
TO REMOVE REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 120.00 50.00
HARMNESS CHECK LIGHTING AND REWIRE FOR PARKING
SENSOR.
TO REMOVE REINSTALL TAILGATE WINDSCREEN, 300.00 120.00
TO REMOVE REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 160.00 80.00
UPHOLSTERY,CUSHION SEAT TRIM GARNISH TRIM
LINER CARPET (TO FR).
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR 1,8900.00 700.00
END PANEL REAR FENDER (L/R},SPARE TYRE PANEL
AMND REAR BUMPER.
TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 180.00 70.00
WITH PIPE RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY CONSISTENT
TO THE ACCIDENT
TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TG CHANGE THE 2.100.00 700.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS REPAIR RE-CONSTRUCT
AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE BODY ALIGNMENTS
AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL "OUTER"

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18012187/Gsd3nZ-1




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page Mo.3 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 40.00
REPLACED PANEL.

5.280.00 1.810.00

GRAND TOTAL 16,287.96 B,87B.78

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,100.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18012187/Gsd3n2-1

ry % 32‘
XING GUD QIANG

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

CISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Repor,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Licensed Appraiser

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI




